V.

Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:30-7:30 PM
CT Nonprofit Center

Devotion-Mark Vasington, President

Consent Agenda
a. Finance Dashboards-Crystal Floyd, Board Treasurer

b. Board Meeting Schedule 2020
c. Board Members-Contact Details

Governance Committee-Ben Daigle, Governance Chair
a. Bylaws and other updates
b. Nomination and Recruitment

Development Committee- Billie Augustin, Vice President
a. Board Fundraising Goal
b. Networking Opportunities for 2020

Operations Update-Karraine Moody, CEO
a. HFHI Audit findings

b. Construction Schedule

¢. Veteran Initiatives-Repair Corps

d. Calendar of Events

Executive Session

5:30-5:40pm

5:40-6:00pm

6:00-6:15pm

6:15-6:30pm

6:30-6:45pm

7:00-7:30pm



CONSENT AGENDA



Board of Directors

Finance and Executive

Development

G Agenda/C
2020 Meetings Meetings Meeting overnance geda/ Comments
Beloved
January | No Board Meeting Jan 21st Community-MLK
BUILD
February | Tuesday, Feb 18 18-Feb
March Tuesday, March 10 17-Mar
Youth
April & May | No Board Meeting Tuesday, April 21 Advocacy/Women
Build Month
June Tuesday, June 2 Tuesday, June 16 Budget Approval
July & il ly9T
4 No Boand Meeking uesday, July 9 Tuesday, Golf Tournament
August August 13 August 24
September Tuesday, Tuesday, September 15 BAT
P September 1 ¥emR
Tuesday, October 20 . .
November 10-Nov Tuesday, Novermber 12 Global Village Build
Fugesd Yearin
esday, ; .
December Y Y Tuesday, December 15, 2020 Review/Holiday
December 1

Gathering




Meeting of the
Board of Directors of
Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity
September 9,2019
BY TELEPHONE

Present: Augustin, Bjorkman, Brown, Carabase, Cheeks, Daigle, Floyd, Hamilton, Hernandez,
Symonette, Vasington

A Motion to go into Executive Session was made by Ben and seconded by Sharon. It was approved
unanimously.

The meeting came out of Executive Session.

A motion was made and seconded to give Karraine a 3% raise, change her title to CEO, and give
her a $10,000 qualitative bonus. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 6:30

Respectfully submitted,

Anne M. Hamilton,

Secretary

e - |



FINANCE DASHBOARDS



Finance Committee Report
Accrual Basis
Key Indicators for the fiscal Period 7/1/19 to 6/30/20

YTD Actual YTD Budget  YTD Variance  Total Budget
Development Income $ 1,034,933.00 $ 802,500.00 $ 232,433.00 $ 1,605,000.00
Grant Income $ - $ 1375000 $ (13,750.00) $ 165,000.00
ReStore Income $ 517,172.00 $ 515,000.00 $ 2,172.00 $ 1,030,000.00
CIP Expenditures $ 624,697.00 $ 637,500.00 $ 12,803.00 $ 1,275,000.00
Operating Expenses $ 832,595.00 $ 91322700 $ 80,632.00 $ 1,735,220.00
ReStore Operating Expenses $ 445,880.00 $ 45546400 $ 9,584.00 $ 910,000.00
Mortgage Sales $ 767,564.00 609,000.00 158,564.00 § 812,000.00

New Homes Closed 3 4 -1 7
ReHab Homes Closed 1 1 0 2
Recycle Homes Closed 1 1 0 E
Mortgage Sales # 7 6 1 8
Foreclosed/Taken Back 2 3 -1 5
Rehabs Purchased/ Donated 2 0 2 0

Lots Purchased/ Acquired 0 0 0 3



13119

Account Purpose Operating Accounts
Checking - Windsor Federal & Sweep Acct. 1,319,079
Current revenue, expenses and payroll 301393
Checking - United Bank 303,393
Collection of Martgage payments
Shop Loan- immediate EFT to WFS upon Windsor Federal HUD/SHOP-0429 300
receipt
Current revenue, expenses and payroll and ReStore Operating Cash 126,405
repayment to General Fund
1,749,177 Liquid Cash
3 months Construction Hard Costs
(318,750) Budget
(433,805) E lr:unths General Operations
996,622 Additional Cash Reserve
LOAN BALANCE = $231,188 Paid CD - Windsar Federal ReStore Collateral 265,831
off January 2020 —
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,015,008

Additional Cash Reserve

November 30, 2019 (44,130)
October 31, 2019 (18,281)
September 30, 2019 358,787
August 31, 2019 492,913
July 31, 2019 131,807
June 30, 2019 351,952
May 31, 2019 437,648
April 30, 2019 547,687
March 31, 2019 141,151
February 28, 2019 244,018
January 31, 2019 532,686
December 31, 2018 708,995



HARTFORD HABITAT FOR HUMANITY - BOARD OF DIRECTORS DASHBOARD

Development & Grant Revenue ReStore Revenue
800,000 120,000
700,000 100,000
600,000 A
500,000 80,000
400,000 60,000
300,000 40,000
200,000 X
100,000 - 20,000
o 4 a
Jul-19 Aug-195ep-190ct-19 Nov- Dec-19Jan-20Feb-20 Mar- Apr-20 May- Jun-20 Jul-19 Aug- Sep- Oct-19 Nov- Dec- Jan-20 Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-20
19 20 20 19 19 19 19 20 20 20 20
Operating Expenditures (excl ReStore) ReStore Expenditures

250,000 100,000
90,000
200,000 80,000
70,000

150,000 60,000 =

50,000 ]
40,000

100,000 ]

30,000 .
20,000

50,000 10,000 o .

e ]

0 Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
Jul-19 Aug- Sep- Qct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- 19 19 19 19 19 19 20 20 20 20 20 20
19 19 19 19 19 20 20 20 20 20 20
b JR—
et i i




GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE



HARTFORD AREA HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

(As adopted by the Board of Directors on December 3, 2019)



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

ARTICLE 1
ARTICLE 2

ARTICLE 3
Section 3.1

ARTICLE 4
Section 4.1
Section 4.2
Section 4.3
Section 4.4
Section 4.5
Section 4.6
Section 4.7
Section 4.8
Section 4.9
Section 4.10
Section 4.11

ARTICLE 5
Section 5.1
Section 5.2
Section 5.3
Section 5.4
Section 5.5
Section 5.6
Section 5.7

ARTICLE 6
Section 6.1
Section 6.2
Section 6.3
Section 6.4
Section 6.5
Section 6.6
Section 6.7

ARTICLE 7
Section 7.1
Section 7.2

ARTICLE 8
Section 8.1

TABLE OF CONTENTS
GENERAL
OFFICES

MEMBERSHIP
Members

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Power of Board and Qualifications of Directors
Number of Directors

Election and Term of Directors

Removal of Directors

Resignation

Newly-Created Directorships and Vacancies
Meetings of the Board of Directors

Quorum of Directors and Voting

Action without a Meeting

Meetings by Conference Telephone
Compensation of Directors

COMMITTEES
Committees
Committee Rules
Service on Committees
Executive Committee
Audit Committee
Governance Committee
Finance Committee

OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES
Officers; Eligibility

Term of Office and Removal

Resignation

Powers and Duties of Officers

Chief Executive Officer

Agents and Employees

Compensation of Officers, Agents, and Employees

DIRECTORS’ CONFLICTING INTEREST TRANSACTIONS

Policy
Disclosure; Annual Review of Policy

INDEMNIFICATION
Indemnification

Amended and Restated Bylaws, Adopted December 3, 2019



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity, Inc. Amended and Restated Bylaws, Adopted December 3, 2019

Section 8.2  Advances
Section 8.3  Selection of Counsel

ARTICLE 9 MISCELLANEOUS
Section 9.1  Fiscal Year
Section 9.2  Checks, Notes, and Contracts
Section 9.3  Books and Records
Section 9.4  Funds
Section 9.5  Amendments to Bylaws
Section 9.6  References



ARTICLE 1: GENERAL
These Amended and Restated Bylaws are intended to supplement and implement applicable

provisions of law and of the Certificate of Incorporation (the “Certificate of Incorporation™) of
Hartford Area Habitat For Humanity, Inc. (the “Corporation”).

Page 1 of 14



ARTICLE 2: OFFICES

The principal office of the Corporation shall be located within the State of Connecticut, at such
place as the Board of Directors shall from time to time designate.

Page 2 of 14



ARTICLE 3: MEMBERSHIP

Section 3.1 — Members. The Corporation shall have no members and the Corporation shall
operate under the management of its Board of Directors.

Page 3 of 14



ARTICLE 4: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 4.1 — Power of Board and Qualifications of Directors. All corporate powers shall be
exercised by or under the authority of, and the activities, properties, and affairs of the
Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of, the Board of Directors. A Director
need not be a resident of the State of Connecticut.

Section 4.2 — Number of Directors. The number of Directors constituting the entire Board of
Directors shall be not fewer than twelve (12) nor more than twenty five (25). The number of
Directors constituting the Board of Directors shall be the number prescribed by the Directors
within the foregoing range. The number of Directors may be increased or decreased by action of
the Board of Directors.

Section 4.3 — Election and Term of Directors. As provided in the Certificate of Incorporation,
the Directors, shall be divided into three classes as evening as possible to establish a staggered
Board. At each annual meeting of the Board of Directors, Board of Directors shall elect Directors

as follows:

The Directors of the Corporation shall be classified, as to their term of office, into three (3)
classes, as nearly equal in number as possible, designated, “Class I,” “Class II,” and “Class III,”
so that the term of office of one class of Directors shall expire each year. At each annual meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, successors to the class of Directors whose terms of
office expire at such annual meeting shall be elected to hold office for a term of three (3) years
and until their successors shall be elected and shall qualify. If the number of Directors is changed
by the Board of Directors in accordance with the Bylaws, any increase or decrease shall be
apportioned among the classes of Directors so as to maintain the number of Directors in each
class of Directors as nearly equal as possible.

No Director shall serve more than three (3) consecutive three-(3) year terms, unless he or she has
had an intervening year in which he or she was not a Director.

Section 4.4 — Removal of Directors. Except as may otherwise be provided in the Certificate of
Incorporation, any one or more of the Directors may be removed with or without cause at any
time by action of two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. A Director
may be removed only at a meeting called for that purpose, and the meeting notice must state that
the purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is the removal of the Director.

Section 4.5 — Resignation. Any Director may resign at any time by delivering written notice to
the Board of Directors, its President, or the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall
take effect when such notice is so delivered unless the notice specifies a later effective date.

Section 4.6 — Newly-Created Directorships and Vacancies. Newly created directorships,
resulting from an increase in the number of Directors, and vacancies occurring in the Board of
Directors for any reason, may be filled by: (i) the Board of Directors, or (ii) if the Directors
remaining in the office constitute fewer than a quorum of the Board of Directors, the vote of a

Page 4 of 14



majority of the Directors remaining in office. A Director elected to fill a vacancy shall hold
office until the annual meeting at which his or her predecessor’s term would have expired.

Section 4.7 — Meetings of the Board of Directors. An annual meeting of the Board of Directors
shall be held each year at such time and place as shall be fixed by the Board, for the election of
Directors and officers and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come before
the meeting. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such times as may be
fixed by the Board. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called at any time by the
President of the Board or a majority of the Directors.

Regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any place in or out of the
State of Connecticut. Regular meetings of the Board may be held without notice of the date,
time, place, or purpose of the meeting, except that, unless stated in the written notice of the
meeting, no bylaw may be brought up for adoption, amendment, or repeal. Notice of each special
meeting of the Board shall include the date, time, and place of the meeting, and shall be given
personally, by telephone, telegraph, teletype, or other form of wire or wireless communication,
or by mail or private carrier, not less than two (2) days before the date of the meeting and shall
state the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.

A Director may waive any notice required by law, the Certificate of Incorporation, or these
Bylaws before or after the date and time stated in the notice. The waiver shall be in writing, shall
be signed by the Director, and shall be delivered to the Secretary of the Corporation for inclusion
in the minutes of the meeting or filing with the corporate records. A Director’s attendance at or
participation in a meeting waives any required notice to him or her of the meeting unless at the
beginning of such meeting, or promptly upon his or her arrival, such Director objects to holding
the meeting or transacting business at the meeting, and does not thereafter vote for or assent to
action taken at the meeting.

Section 4.8 — Quorum of Directors and Voting. Unless a greater proportion is required by law or
by the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws, a majority of the number of Directors
prescribed in accordance with Section 4.2 shall constitute a quorum and, except as otherwise
provided by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws, the vote of a majority of
the Directors present at the meeting at the time of such vote, if a quorum is then present, shall be

the act of the Board.

Section 4.9 — Action without a Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any
meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by all
members of the Board. Such action shall be evidenced by one or more written consents
describing the action taken, shall be signed by each Director, and shall be included in the minutes
or filed with the corporate records reflecting the action taken. Action taken under this Section 4.9
is the act of the Board of Directors when one or more consents signed by all the Directors are
delivered to the Corporation. The consent may specify the time at which the action taken
thereunder is to be effective. A Director’s consent may be withdrawn by a revocation signed by
the Director and delivered to the Corporation prior to delivery to the Corporation of unrevoked
written consents signed by all the Directors. Voting by proxy is not permitted.

Page 5 of 14



Section 4.10 — Meetings by Conference Telephone. Any one or more members of the Board of
Directors may participate in any meeting of the Board by, or conduct the meeting through the use
of, any means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by which all
Directors participating in the meeting may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting. A
Director participating in a meeting by such means is deemed to be present in person at the
meeting.

Section 4.11 — Compensation of Directors. The Corporation shall not pay any compensation to
Directors other than to the Chief Executive Officer, who is an ex officio member of the Board for
services rendered to the Corporation, except that Directors may be reimbursed for expenses
incurred in the performance of their duties to the Corporation, in reasonable amounts as
approved by, or in accordance with policies approved by, a majority of the entire Board.

Page 6 of 14



ARTICLE 5: COMMITTEES

Section 5.1 — Committees. The Board of Directors by resolution may designate from among its
members one or more committees. The creation of a committee and the appointment of Directors
to it shall be approved by the greater of: (i) a majority of all the Directors in office when the
action is taken, or (ii) the number of Directors required by Section 4.7 to take action. Each
Committee shall have two or more members. A majority of the members of any such committee
shall constitute a quorum, except when the committee consists of two members, then one
member shall constitute a quorum. Any such committee shall have and may exercise the powers
of the Board of Directors in the management of the business, property, and affairs of the
Corporation, as shall be provided by these bylaws or in the resolution of the Board constituting
the committee, to the maximum extent permitted by law. All committees shall keep records of
their acts and proceedings and report the same to the Board of Directors as and when required.
The Board of Directors may appoint one or more directors as alternate directors of any
committee to replace any absent or disqualified director during the director’s absence or
disqualification.

Section 5.2 — Committee Rules. Sections 4.7, 4.8, 4.9, and 4.10 of these Bylaws, which govern
meetings, action without meetings, participation in meetings by conference telephone, notice and
waiver of notice, and quorum and voting requirements of the Board of Directors, apply to
committees and their members, as well.

Section 5.3 — Service on Committees. Each committee of the Board shall serve at the pleasure of
the Board. The creation of, delegation of authority to, or action by a committee does not alone
constitute compliance by a Director with the standards of conduct described in Section 33-1104
of the Connecticut Revised Nonstock Corporation Act (the “CRNCA”).

Section 5.4 — Executive Committee. The Board of Directors shall have an Executive Committee
consisting of the persons serving as President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer of the
Corporation, and the person serving as Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, the
appointment of whom shall be approved in accordance with Section 5.1 of this Article 5. A
majority of the members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum. Any vacancy on
the Executive Committee shall be filled by the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee
shall exercise all powers of the Board of Directors between the meetings of said Board except as
otherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorporation, these bylaws, or the CRNCA. The vote of
a majority of the members present at a meeting at which quorum is present shall be the act of the
Executive Committee. Regular meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held without
notice at such time and place as may be determined from time to time by resolution of the
Executive Committee. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called at any time,
upon at least two days’ notice of the date, time, and place of the meeting, by the President or by
any two members of the Executive Committee.

Section 5.5 — Audit Committee. The Board of Directors, at its annual meeting, shall designate an

Audit Committee, which shall consist of three or more directors. The responsibilities of the Audit
Committee shall be stated in the committee’s charter, as approved by the Board of Directors.

Page 7 of 14



Section 5.6 — Governance Committee. The Board of Directors, at its annual meeting, shall
designate a Governance Committee, which shall consist of three or more directors. The
responsibilities of the Governance Committee shall be stated in the committee’s charter, as
approved by the Board of Directors.

Section 5.7 — Finance Committee. The Board of Directors, at its annual meeting, shall designate
a Finance Committee, which shall consist of three or more directors. The responsibilities of the
Finance Committee shall be stated in the committee’s charter, as approved by the Board of
Directors.

Page 8 of 14



ARTICLE 6: OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES

Section 6.1 — Officers; Eligibility. The Board of Directors shall elect a President, Vice President,
Secretary, Treasurer, and such other officers as determined by the Board of Directors. Any
officer may serve simultaneously as a Director of the Corporation. An officer duly authorized by
the Board of Directors may appoint one or more officers.

Section 6.2 — Term of Office and Removal. Each officer shall hold office for the term for which
he or she is appointed and until his or her successor has been appointed and qualified. All
officers, unless appointed by another duly appointed officer, shall be appointed at the annual
meeting of the Board of Directors or at any other meeting of the Board as the Board may
determine. Any officer may be removed by the Board of Directors or by the appointing officer at
any time with or without cause. Re-election or appointment of an officer shall not of itself create
any contract rights in the officer or the Corporation.

Section 6.3 — Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by delivering written notice to the
Corporation. Unless the written notice specifies a later effective time, the resignation shall be
effective when the notice is delivered to the Board of Directors, its President (if any), or the
Secretary of the Corporation.

Section 6.4 — Powers and Duties of Officers.

Section 6.4.1 — President. The President shall preside at each meeting of the Directors and shall
have such powers and duties as usually pertain to the office of President, and shall perform such
other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him or her, or specifically required to be
performed by him or her, by these Bylaws, by the Board of Directors, or by law. In general, the
President shall consult with and advise the Chief Executive Officer (if any) with respect to the
achievement of the mission of the Corporation. If there is no Chief Executive Officer, the
President shall assume the duties of the Chief Executive Officer. The President shall be an ex-
officio member of all committees.

Section 6.4.2 — Vice President. In the absence of the President, or in the event of his or her
inability or refusal to act, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the President, and when
so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President. If
there is more than one Vice President, the Board of Directors shall determine which of them
shall so perform the duties of the President under such circumstances. The Vice President shall
perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time
to time prescribe by standing or special resolution, or as the President may from time to time
provide, subject to the powers and the supervision of the Board of Directors.

Section 6.4.3 — Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for preparing and maintaining
custody of minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and for authenticating and
maintaining the records of the Corporation, and shall give or cause to be given all notices in
accordance with these Bylaws or as required by law, and in general, shall perform all duties
customary to the office of Secretary. The Secretary shall have custody of the corporate seal of
the Corporation, and he or she shall have authority to affix the same to any instrument requiring

Page 9 of 14



it, and when so affixed, it may be attested by his or her signature. The Board of Directors may
give general authority to any officer to affix the seal of the Corporation (if any), and to attest the
affixing by his or her signature.

Section 6.4.4 — Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the custody of, and be responsible for, all
funds and property of the Corporation. He or she shall keep or cause to be kept complete and
accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements of the Corporation, and shall deposit all monies
and other valuable property of the Corporation in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in
such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Treasurer may designate, subject to
approval of the Board of Directors. Whenever required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer
shall render a statement of accounts. He or she shall at all reasonable times exhibit the books and
accounts to any officer or Director of the Corporation, and shall perform all duties incident to the
office of Treasurer, subject to the supervision of the Board of Directors, and such other duties as
shall from time to time be assigned by the Board. The Treasurer shall, if required by the Board of
Directors, give such bond or security for the faithful performance of his or her duties as the
Board of Directors may require, for which he or she shall be reimbursed.

Section 6.5 — Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer shall serve at the pleasure of
the Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer shall be the chief executive officer of the
Corporation and shall have general supervision over the business of the Corporation, subject to
the control of the Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer shall see that all orders and
resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect. In general, the Chief Executive
Officer shall perform other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him or her, or
specifically required to be performed by him or her, by these Bylaws, by the Board of Directors,
or by law. The compensation and terms of employment of the Chief Executive Officer shall be
determined at least annually by the Board of Directors. The Board will meet in executive session
to evaluate the Chief Executive Officer’s performance and decide upon the annual salary of the
Chief Executive Officer. If there is no Chief Executive Officer, the President shall assume the
duties, but not the compensation, of the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer
shall be an ex-officio member of all committees.

Section 6.6 — Agents and Employees. The Board of Directors may appoint agents and employees
who shall have such authority and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the Board. The
Board may remove any agent or employee at any time with or without cause. Removal without
cause shall be without prejudice to such person’s contract rights (if any), and the appointment of
such person shall not itself create contract rights.

Section 6.7 — Compensation of Officers, Agents and Employees. The Corporation may pay
compensation in reasonable amounts to officers, agents, and employees for services rendered.
The Board of Directors shall determine the amount of the compensation that shall be paid, or
shall adopt policies in accordance with which the amounts of compensation shall be determined.

The Board may require officers, agents, or employees to give security for the faithful
performance of their duties.

Page 10 of 14



ARTICLE 7: DIRECTORS’ CONFLICTING INTEREST TRANSACTIONS

Section 7.1 — Policy. The Corporation shall adopt policies and procedures to assure that any
potential “Director’s Conflicting Interest Transaction,” as that term is defined in Section 33-1127
of the Connecticut General Statutes, or any potential “Excess Benefit Transaction” involving a
“Disqualified Person,” (including a Director or officer of the Corporation) as those terms are
defined in Section 4958 of the Internal Revenue Code, shall only be undertaken after the
requisite disclosure, determinations, and voting by Directors of the Corporation as provided in
Sections 33-1129 of the Connecticut General Statutes and under any relevant regulations of the
Internal Revenue Service. The procedures shall prohibit violation of the above state and federal
statutes and regulations.

Section 7.2 — Disclosure; Annual Review of Policy. The conflict of interest policy shall be
reviewed by the Board at least annually. At the time of his or her appointment, each Director or
officer of the Corporation may be asked to complete a disclosure statement identifying all related
parties of the Director or officer who have a conflicting interest with respect to any transaction
between such person and the Corporation. These statements shall be kept on file at the
Corporation’s office, and copies shall be distributed to all Board members for their reference.
These statements shall be updated annually and any additions or other changes shall be made by
the Director or officer in writing as they occur.

Page 11 of 14



ARTICLE 8: INDEMNIFICATION

Section 8.1 — Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall
indemnify any current or former Director or officer of the Corporation and may, at the discretion
of the Board of Directors, indemnify any current or former employee or agent of the Corporation
against all liabilities, expenses, judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
reasonably incurred by such individual, in connection with any threatened, pending, or
completed action, suit, or proceeding brought by or in the right of the Corporation or otherwise,
to which such individual was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party by reason of such
individual’s current or former position with the Corporation or by reason of the fact that such
individual is or was serving, at the request of the Corporation, as a director, officer, partner,
trustee, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee
benefit plan, or other entity. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding sentence to the contrary,
the Corporation shall be required to indemnify a Director, officer, or employee in connection
with a proceeding commenced by such Director, officer, or employee only if: (i) the
commencement of such proceeding by the Director, officer, or employee was authorized by the
Board of Directors, or (ii) such proceeding was brought to establish or enforce a right of
indemnification under the Certificate of Incorporation or the bylaws of the Corporation. Any
lawful repeal or modification of this Article, or the adoption of any provision inconsistent
herewith by the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall not, with respect to a person who is
or was a Director, officer, or employee of the Corporation, adversely affect the indemnification
or advance of expenses to such person for any liability stemming from acts or omissions
occurring prior to the effective date of such repeal, modification, or adoption of a provision
inconsistent herewith.

Section 8.2 — Advance of Expenses. The Corporation shall advance funds to pay for or
reimburse the reasonable expenses incurred by a current or former Director or officer of the
Corporation who is or was a party to a proceeding because the individual is or was a Director or
officer, if the individual delivers to the Corporation: (i) a written affirmation of the individual’s
good faith belief that the individual has met the relevant standard of conduct or that the
proceeding involves conduct for which liability has been eliminated under a provision of the
Certificate of Incorporation; and (ii) the individual’s written undertaking to repay any funds
advanced if the individual is not entitled to mandatory indemnification under the CRNCA and it
is ultimately determined that the individual has not met the relevant standards of conduct
required by the Certificate of Incorporation or by the CRNCA. The Corporation, in its discretion,
may advance funds to any current or former employee or agent of the Corporation upon such
terms and conditions as the Board of Directors deems appropriate. Notwithstanding anything in
the preceding sentences in this Section 8.2 to the contrary, the Corporation shall be required to
advance expenses to a Director, officer, employee, or agent in connection with a proceeding
commenced by such individual only if: (i) the commencement of such proceeding by the
individual was authorized by the Board of Directors, or (ii) such proceeding was brought to
establish or enforce a right of indemnification under the Certificate of Incorporation or the
Bylaws of the Corporation. Any lawful repeal or modification of this Section 8.2 or the adoption
of any provision inconsistent herewith by the Board of Directors shall not, with respect to a
person who is or was a Director, officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation, adversely affect
the indemnification or advance of expenses to such person for any liability stemming from acts

Page 12 of 14



or omissions occurring prior to the effective date of such repeal, modification, or adoption of a
provision inconsistent herewith.

Section 8.3 — Notice; Selection of Counsel. If the event that any Director, officer, employee, or
agent demands indemnification hereunder as a result of any proceeding, the individual shall
provide the Corporation with notice of such proceeding and shall made available to the
Corporation all information in the individual’s possession that reasonably relates to such
proceeding. The Corporation shall have the right, but not the obligation, to control the defense of
the Director, officer, employee, or agent for whom the Corporation advances expenses in
connection with such proceeding and by counsel acceptable to the Corporation. In the event that
the Corporation shall elect to exercise such right to control such defense, the individual shall
have the right to participate in such defense through counsel of the individual’s choice at the
individual’s sole expense. No proceeding shall be settled or compromised by the individual
without the consent of the Corporation.

Page 13 of 14



Contact
donald.k.bates@baml.com

www.linkedin.com/in/donald-
bates-8a4a378a (Li In)

Top Skills
Portfolio Management
Financial Analysis

Finance

Donald Bates

SVP; Sr. Credit Products Officer at Bank of America

Experience

Bank of America
8 years 11 months

Sr. Credit Product Officer
December 2015 - Present (4 years 3 months)

Sr. Portfolio Management Officer
April 2011 - December 2015 (4 years 9 months)

Bank of America
11 years

Senior Underwriter
2004 - 2011 (7 years)

Credit Analyst
2000 - 2004 (4 years)

Education

University of Connecticut
Bachelor of Science (BS), Applied Mathematics - (1995 - 1999)

Page 1 of 1



DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE



Board Development Goal for Fiscal Year 21

Sponsor Habitat Home in Windsor- Raise 100K
House Branded as a Board Sponsored Build

How will we get there?

e New sponsorship dollars

e Board gifts including stock, matching gifts. Board
gives 10K annually.

e Board generated gifts-referred to staff or secured
independently.

e |n-kind donations of building materials

e Eric Brown/KBE sponsorship(25k) will be applied
toward the goal

e Funds raised from happy hour gathering will be
applied toward the goal

e Host a build day with potential sponsors, investors,
donors, contributors



Board Networking
Events

Maggie McFly’s
Glastonbury & Manchester
February 25, 2020

5pm-9m

Margarita’s of East Hartford
May 13, 2020
4pm-8pm



Operations Update



PaIuBwaldw| '0z0Z ‘0f yasew Ag a18|dwo>
39 1™ pue mou s3jly YH Sunepdn JlIquwaleg
ut mainal pais|dwon autessey pue udy

[IiM pue wansAs Buly pasapig

Jdy-07 Aoeuy jueg payun s,9|doag pue Jy3
404 32uey|dwod a8eduiow auy jo 1€ 3pnjout 3snw 3oeu0I Sudinas
Jdy-07 Ades) Anadoud pauSisse Al@Aanejuay pue
3715 Ajiwey ‘awoour yum sjuedyjdde yo Arewwins puyq aaizda. o3 pieog
1dy-0z 5123Ys yo udis yum pajepdn 39 01 Aajjod uonoajes
1dy-0z Adeu) | doysyiom u) ELGIY]
1e 9|dwexa 104 ‘Suisod jo BJUBADE U] SJ3UMOBWOY BA3ads04d 03
paute|dxa sem ueoj ay3 Jeyy 330 udis 1o sBuisopd |je puayie 1snw Aoesy
1dy-07 Adeu| auo Ajuo ays Ajpuauina sy Ades ). -010 awodaq eAeuer pue ayip pinoys
1dy-07 Aea) 3dueldwod ul aie am Jeyy aunsus 01 UBSUBFI0f yuMm Niop
1dy-07 Ades) IHIH®@ 324n0sas Yy dA
1dy-07 Ades) Saseyound pue) pue S13UMOaWIoY-sBUISO)D |18 Joy 181132312 338342 dueydwo) mwmmtos__
Oc-ung }je1s wawdojanag Aujigeulelsns |183s14-s5330.1d uo1I3|3s Suuapuiy INOYIM uoissiw
Yim sudije 31 uaym poddns Asuow 21gnd Japisuod 0y anuiuo)
oz-unf 4e1s Juawdofanag paJojsas
$115NJ3 1eY1 MOU |9pol diysiosuods 3SN0Y 01 }oeq UoIsuel |
QzZ-unr 44815 Juawdolanag JUENNSUCI Ag paljelp sem Jey) ueg luawdojaaaq az)euly awdojpaag/enusaay
QZ-unr auleley sy d84--p3| suonetado -aaywwod u01}03|as pueq
TZA4 40y sping Buiwoddn 4o uoissnasip 93pugpPooM pue uley yum uels uoINIISUO) Pa2npal 2q Aay) ued-s1s03 uoiPNIIsUCS
2Iqe3 punou pey pue paa|dwios 10§ 51500 “Auadoud pajsjdwon yoea Jaye
pamainay ‘0Z/01/2 uo mainal 5433yl pip am| 3500 Mainay 01 A /aule.ley /siy
YUM INO 3502 1d3f0ad ajeass
oz-unr NIN/auieisey saduejeq/sydayd
Juawa|dwt 03 32ueUl J0 JaqUDL LWB3]} PUOIIS I3PISU0T)
0z0z 0Z07 Jequadas ul pieog SP4ed JIpaJ) fsadinag Ajwey/a10150y /uo13dnIsU0Yy Sj|onuo) |edsyy
Jaqui=ndas ui pieoq ay3 01 pajussaid aq [im| |eacsdde 404 p4e0q 03 IWgNS ualyy /3utesiey/s1019311Q 'S3IUR|RG/S1I3Y ‘S1aPIO ‘S8210AUI 2TeuRW
ey) saijod Jua.nd as1aai/z1epdn 03 210153y Wa1sAs Jo ma1Aa.Lfuuny Su Ipne 01 ssaz04d panoidde 388 3snwu uoiippe u| "padeuew s) yses moy
pue s321A135 Ajiley ‘UoNNIIsUOY YoM 03 woJy Indu 328/3uipuly siyy 0y S3UINNO 3841 3pINg |043u0D |e3sy Bsiduod e $paau Juawnedaq yoeg
(10303.41q 33ueUly snoinaid) Alisg uasey pasiy|iauenb 1514 31821p3P )M 510323410
'0Z0¢ 42quiandag S3DIAIBS sulesey HElS uo jeuorssajoud
Aq a331dwod jpm pue NYHS woJy uoiealyiua) ouoq oud wouy dueping yaas YH Pajeudisap 1o uawspnquio e SABY 0] UOKIBPUBWIWOIaY
HH Bunsjdwod Ajjuasind ase suleLie) pue |udy
120z Aenuer LERITVEY auie.liey waisAs yH 21u0N33(3 Jo Jadeq
AQ wa3sAs 21u0a399) ue 03 snow MLENS 0uoq oJd wouy asueping yaas
3unsaw pieog aunr Aq peoq 3y} 03 pajussaid Joogpuey psiepdn ino aulesey |e83) Aq panoadde pue Pajepdn aq c3 jyooqpuey aakojdwy
2Q [I!M pue ou0g-0ld Yum Mou S| yeiq 01 SUOIIIBLI0D 3Yel pUB M3IADI
01 31AI3S OuOg 014 parsanbay
uawredaq 32ueuly woly Alpgisuodsas 51yl me| aje1s Jad spiodas dy|  sapy saded 243 Ul pajy pue pajuud aq jsnw Sjuswnaop pasnbai jjy 5324n0say uewnH|
Paaowal pue wajshs Guidasy awi 31U01393)9 Uieluiew 03 3s11323y3 a3ea.40




0Z-unfg pJeog uoRdNIsuod ‘suediyjod ‘yieam Y31y uo Buuq 0y UollEpUBWIWOIAY
0zZ-unr pieog Alanenb maina;
03 SJueusanos pue >__m=ccm._n_ JuaLssasse ysu a18)dwos oy pasN
Qz-unr pieog 1030304d/papuaiiwodal ujuresy 3JUBUISA0T pieog
oz-unr pieog |e0d ysiqeys3 “31BI[Ie 3Y3 JO SUOYe Juswdojaasp uoddng
0z-unr pleog dew awoong
Hoddns 03 poday yym Ue|d 218338415 uo ssaugosy juawnaog
oz-ung pieog SuBWNI0p pajesausd pieoq Jaylo pue EmoJ
43MO|gapsIym ‘Ajlenuue paudis 153191u] JO 1DIJU0D ‘SmejAg alepdn
0Z-4dy 3i0Mm duieLey uonejuasaid
Hels 0} Jayieam wiem Joy Suniem PUE pooyioqysiau sy Joy P3U132u02/300. Buiyes| Jospuim gz
1snf 3oepd uy Apeayje 12B1U0D
0z-unr s1edh g uoy asayy uaaq pieog/aulessey 133u82 Jjosduop 1. uewal JdueUL/unLIpe BY) SA0P W3y Buo)
9A,3M-0Z0Z ‘OF SUN[ SPUS 123U
0zZ-1dy 3|qisuodsal auhog New 3uiyea) jood 240153y saiyjey
S10ym/asea| mairal 03 pasu
0Z-unt aukog new $3Mm01] pue jodaq awoH wiol) s3a.11331 40 3|dwexa aaec ‘uoianpoud
9SB340U1 pue 1502 adnpas 0} $4333Un|oA 310w Spasu 210350y
Qz-unr 3uAog Ne ¥sia uodn Ayaeded g40q 1e 240159y
0z-unr auleley diyssaumoawoy
3iqeploye 03 uoluane duuq 03 yels uo 94 01 |euossajoud Azedoapy
oz-unfg 3uteuey 195 (Is/qol Jiayy op o1 Ajnedes }€1S Jo uonsanp
oz-unf aulesey $1032341p Juswedaq ||e pue aulesley 40} Papaau ue|q uoiss32INg
0zZ-unp aujeliey 3je31s y3noua aney Jou Op 3M Jey} ulsouo) gﬂﬁﬂ,t.ﬂm
0Z-9=4 Judy Buoyuow Aped paiyy anJag
Juawssasse ysu Joddns 03 |udy pa32|dwon Juawssasse 1e3Jy} 13gAd e aney Ezauumwnu.lo_o__:ou._.
9d4H 104 Juesd paniwgns pue 1509 3y} pajenyu|




